CHAMBERLAIN

845 Larch Ave.

Elmhurst, IL 60126

Phone 630.993.6306

Fax 630.516.6863

Email: barbara.kelkhoff@chamberlain.com

September 10, 2013

Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

FCC ID: HBW1D7924 for circuit assembly 1D8020
Request for Class 2 Permissive Change

We, Chamberlain Group, Inc., hereby request a Class 2 Permissive Change.
In support of the Class 2 Permissive Change, the following is stated:

The output power of the device was decreased from +4dBm to 0dBm to
improve the transmission quality yields in production, because some IC’s
get into saturation at +4dBm. The change is strictly in the software, no
hardware modification. The modulation parameters are not affected by this
change.

I would appreciate your prompt attention to the submittal. If there are
any questions, please call me at 630-993-6306 or send a fax to 630-516-
6863.

Sincerely,
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Barbara Kelkhoff

Regulatory Project Manager II
Chamberlain Group, Inc.

845 Larch Ave.

Elmhurst, IL. 60126



